
 
 

 

January 21, 2025 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TREE-TRIMMING AND TREE-REMOVAL SERVICES 
Q&A 
 

 
1. Question: How many work orders do you expect for tree trimming? How many work 

orders do you expect for tree removal? What areas or zip codes?  
Answer: We are unable to provide an exact number of work orders for tree services at 
this time, as the services will be requested on an as-needed basis. We currently own lots 
in the following Houston areas:  

• Acres Home (77088,77091) 

• Clinton Park (77029)  

• Fifth Ward (77020,77026) 

• Humble (77346) 

• Independent Heights (77022) 

• Magnolia (77012) 

• Near Northside (77009) 

• Second Ward (77003) 

• Settegast (77028) 

• South Acres (77047) 

• Sunnyside (77051) 

• Third Ward (77004) 

• Trinity / Houston Gardens (77016,77028) 
 

2. Question: Will payment be paid weekly? Net 15? Net 30? 
Answer: Net 30 

 
 
 
 
 

 


